Awareness Watch<sup>TM</sup> Newsletter

By Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/

#### V11N4

April 2013

Welcome to the V11N4 April 2013 issue of the **Awareness Watch<sup>TM</sup> Newsletter**. This newsletter is available as a complimentary subscription and will be issued monthly. Each newsletter will feature the following:

Awareness Watch<sup>TM</sup> Featured Report Awareness Watch<sup>TM</sup> Spotters Awareness Watch<sup>TM</sup> Book/Paper/Article Review Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blogs

I am always open to feedback from readers so please feel free to email with all suggestions, reviews and new resources that you feel would be appropriate for inclusion in an upcoming issue of Awareness Watch<sup>TM</sup>. This is an ongoing work of creativity and you will be observing constant changes, constant updates knowing that "change" is the only thing that will remain constant!!

## Awareness Watch<sup>TM</sup> Featured Report

This month's featured report covers **Statistics Resources and Big Data on the Internet** is a comprehensive listing of statistics and big data datasets including resources and sites on the Internet. The below list of sources is taken from my Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog titled Statistics Resources and is constantly updated with Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> bots at the following URL:

http://www.StatisticsResources.info/

These resources and sources will help you to discover the many pathways available through the Internet to find the latest statistics and big data resources and sites. As this site is constantly updated it would be to your benefit to bookmark and return to the above URL frequently.



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter <u>http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/</u> <u>zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com</u> eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

## **Statistics Resources and Big Data on the Internet:**

2010 Census

http://www.census.gov/2010census/

2012 Statistical Abstract - The National Data Book http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/

Adherents.com: Religion Statistics Geography, Church Statistics http://www.adherents.com/

African Development Bank Group (AfDB) - Statistics http://www.afdb.org/en/knowledge/statistics/

American Customer Satisfaction Index <a href="http://www.theacsi.org/">http://www.theacsi.org/</a>

American Demographics http://www.demographics.com/

America's Economy for Phone From the US Census Bureau https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=air.gov.census.mobile.phone.americasecon omy

Annals of Applied Statistics (AOAS) http://projecteuclid.org/DPubS?service=UI&version=1.0&verb=Display&handle=euclid. aoas

Applied Analytics and Statistics for Academia and Industry http://www.secondmoment.org/

Asian Development Bank (ADB) - Economics and Statistics http://adb.org/data/main

Astrostatistics and Astroinformatics Portal (ASAIP) http://asaip.psu.edu/

AStA Advances in Statistical Analysis http://www.springer.com/statistics/journal/10182

Australian Bureau of Statistics <a href="http://www.abs.gov.au/">http://www.abs.gov.au/</a>



#### **Austrian Journal of Statistics**

http://www.statistik.tuwien.ac.at/oezstat/

bigdata@csail http://bigdata.csail.mit.edu/

**BigData®** http://www.bigdata.com/

**Big Data News and Articles** http://www.cmswire.com/news/topic/big+data

**Big Data University** http://www.BigDataUniversity.com/

**Big Data – Wikipedia** <u>http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Big\_data</u>

Big Web Stats http://www.bigwebstats.com/

**BizStats – Free Business Statistics and Financial Ratios** <u>http://www.bizstats.com/</u>

Bureau of Economic Analysis <u>http://bea.gov/</u>

**Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS)** http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/

Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLT) <a href="http://stats.bls.gov/">http://stats.bls.gov/</a>

Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS) and Research and Innovative Technology Administration (RITA) http://www.bts.gov/

Census Online http://www.census-online.com/links/

CHANCE Magazine http://www.amstat.org/publications/chance/



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

#### **ChartsBin - Web Based Visualization Tool**

http://chartsbin.com/

ChildStats.gov http://www.ChildStats.gov/

#### **CIA Publications**

https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/index.html

City-Data.com - Comprehensive Stats on U.S. Cities http://www.city-data.com/

CKAN - Open Source Data Portal Software <a href="http://ckan.org/">http://ckan.org/</a>

ClearStory Data - Now You Can See It http://clearstorydata.com/

Communications in Biometry and Crop Science (CBCS) http://agrobiol.sggw.waw.pl/cbcs/

Computational Statistics http://www.springer.com/statistics/journal/180

Council on East Asian Library (CEAL) Statistics http://www.lib.ku.edu/ceal/

**Data Access Tools from the United States Census** http://www.census.gov/main/www/access.html

**DataFerrett - Data Mining Tool** http://dataferrett.census.gov/

Data Portal - The Open Data Hub of the European Union <a href="http://open-data.europa.eu/open-data/">http://open-data.europa.eu/open-data/</a>

DATAVERSITY - Resources for IT Professionals <a href="http://www.dataversity.net/">http://www.dataversity.net/</a>

Deep Web and Big Data Research <a href="http://www.DeepWeb.us/">http://www.DeepWeb.us/</a>

DocumentCloud - Analyze, Annotate, Publish by Turning Documents Into Data <a href="https://www.documentcloud.org/">https://www.documentcloud.org/</a>



#### eCommerce Metrics and Statistics

http://www.montague.com/review/ecommerce.html

#### **Economagic.com - Economic Time Series**

http://www.economagic.com/

#### Economic Census http://www.census.gov/econ/

EconomicIndicators.gov http://www.economicindicators.gov/

Economic Briefing Room http://www.census.gov/ftp/pub/cgi-bin/briefroom/BriefRm

ED Data Express – Elementary and Secondary Schools Data http://www.eddataexpress.ed.gov/

Energy Information Administration (EIA)- Statistical Agency of the U.S. Department of Energy http://www.eia.doe.gov/

**E-Stats - Measuring the Electronic Economy** http://www.census.gov/eos/www/ebusiness614.htm

**Eurostats - European Statistics** http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/

#### **FactFinder** http://factfinder2.census.gov/

**Federal Government Statistics** http://www.library.vanderbilt.edu/romans/fdtf/statistics.html

Federal Reserve Economic Data (FRED) http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred/

FedStats http://www.fedstats.gov/

FRASER – Federal Reserve Archive – Discover Economic History http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/



## Gapminder - Unveiling the Beauty of Statistics For a Fact Based World View <a href="http://www.gapminder.org/">http://www.gapminder.org/</a>

Google BigQuery https://cloud.google.com/products/big-query

Google - Internet Stats http://www.google.co.uk/intl/en/landing/internetstats/

Graphite - Highly Scalable Real-Time Graphing System <a href="http://graphite.wikidot.com/">http://graphite.wikidot.com/</a>

Guide To World Population by Richard Jensen <a href="http://tigger.uic.edu/~rjensen/populate.htm">http://tigger.uic.edu/~rjensen/populate.htm</a>

How Much Information? 2003 http://www.sims.berkeley.edu/research/projects/how-much-info-2003/

Human Development Reports 2013 Statistics Data <a href="http://hdr.undp.org/">http://hdr.undp.org/</a>

HyperStat Online: An Introduction to Statistics

http://davidmlane.com/hyperstat/index.html

**IBM Big Data eBook** http://snipurl.com/26mu40d

Industry Research from the University of Tennessee http://libguides.utk.edu/content.php?pid=85554&sid=636582

Industry Research - ULS Digital Library, University of Pittsburgh http://www.library.pitt.edu/guides/business/industry.html

InfoChimps.org - Free Redistributable Rich Data Sets <a href="http://infochimps.org/">http://infochimps.org/</a>

InfoChimps Platform - Big Data Platform in the Cloud <a href="http://www.infochimps.com/">http://www.infochimps.com/</a>

International Business - Information on the Business Conditions, Culture, and Economy of Different Countries http://libguides.stthomas.edu/content.php?pid=119649&sid=1030547



## International Data Base (IDB) - Demographic and Socioeconomic Statistics for 228 Countries

http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idbnew.html

## International Economic Statistics (IES) Database

http://liber8.stlouisfed.org/iesd/

International Human Development Indicators – Public Data Explorer <a href="http://hdr.undp.org/en/data/explorer/">http://hdr.undp.org/en/data/explorer/</a>

International Journal of Quality, Statistics, and Reliability http://www.hindawi.com/journals/ijqsr/

International Monetary Fund (IMF) - Data and Statistics <a href="http://www.imf.org/external/data.htm">http://www.imf.org/external/data.htm</a>

International Programs http://www.census.gov/population/international/

International Trade Statistics http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/www/

Internet 2010 Statistics http://royal.pingdom.com/2011/01/12/internet-2010-in-numbers

Internet Demographics http://www.InternetDemographics.info/

Internet World States - Usage and Population Statistics http://www.internetworldstats.com/

Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR) http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/

**IPUMS USA : Integrated Public Use Microdata Series** <u>http://usa.ipums.org/usa</u>

IT Facts http://www.itfacts.biz/

Journal of Official Statistics <a href="http://www.jos.nu/">http://www.jos.nu/</a>



#### Karmasphere - First Collaborative Analytics Workspace on Hadoop with Self-Service for Everyone in the Business

http://karmasphere.com/

#### LinkingOpenData - W3C SWEO Community Project

http://www.w3.org/wiki/SweoIG/TaskForces/CommunityProjects/LinkingOpenData

### List of Free Statistical Software

http://l-lists.com/en/lists/dz3a5t.html

## Local Area Unemployment Statistics (LAUS) http://www.bls.gov/lau/

LocalCensus.com - Census and Business Information

http://www.localcensus.com/

Measuring America: The Decennial Censuses From 1790 to 2000 http://www.census.gov/prod/2002pubs/pol02marv-pt1.pdf

Metric Mail - Website Statistics Straight To Your Inbox <a href="http://www.getmetricmail.com/">http://www.getmetricmail.com/</a>

Monarch Professional – For the Individual Information Optimization <a href="http://www.datawatch.com/">http://www.datawatch.com/</a>

Monthly Bulletin of Statistics Online (MBS) http://unstats.un.org/unsd/mbs

Name Statistics http://www.namestatistics.com/

## National Agricultural Statistics Service

http://www.nass.usda.gov/

National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER) http://www.nber.org/

National Center for Education Statistics (NCES) http://nces.ed.gov/

National Center for Health Statistics http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/



### National Statistics Online (UK)

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/

NationMaster - World Statistics and Country Comparisons http://www.nationmaster.com/

OECD.StatExtracts - Complete Databases Available Via OECD's iLibrary <a href="http://stats.oecd.org/">http://stats.oecd.org/</a>

**OFFSTATS - Official Statistics on the Web** <u>http://www.offstats.auckland.ac.nz/</u>

**Open Graph Viz Platform - Exploratory Data Analysis** <u>http://gephi.org/</u>

#### **Oracle and Big Data**

http://www.oracle.com/us/technologies/big-data/index.html

PublicData.eu - Europe's Public Data http://publicdata.eu/

**Quality and Comparative International Statistics** 

http://www.freepint.com/issues/080104.htm#feature

Platfora - Clarity From Big Data http://www.platfora.com/

**Random.org - True Random Number Service** <u>http://random.org/</u>

SameAs.org - Interlinking the Web of Data <a href="http://sameas.org/">http://sameas.org/</a>

Sindice - The Semantic Web Index <a href="http://www.sindice.com/">http://www.sindice.com/</a>

SISA - Simple Interactive Statistical Analysis http://home.clara.net/sisa/

Smithsonian/NASA Astrophysics Data System (ADS) http://ads.harvard.edu/

Socialbakers - Social Statistics, Application Statistics and Page Statistics http://www.socialbakers.com/



#### **Social Science Data Search**

http://sunsite3.berkeley.edu/wikis/datalab/index.php?n=Main.GoogleSearch

Social Statistics 2.0 - Open Database of Statistics http://www.postyour.info/

#### **SORT (Statistics and Operations Research Transactions)** http://www.idescat.cat/sort/

States and Local Areas : National Data Book (U.S. Census Bureau) (Archival) http://www.census.gov/compendia/databooks

Statisphere http://www.statisphere.govt.nz/

#### Statistical Abstract of the United States

http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/

#### **Statistical Analysis and Data Mining**

http://www3.interscience.wiley.com/journal/112701062/home

#### Statistical Data Mining Tutorials - Tutorial Slides by Andrew Moore

http://www-2.cs.cmu.edu/~awm/tutorials/index.html

## **Statistical Education Through Problem Solving**

http://www.stats.gla.ac.uk/steps/

#### **Statistical Resources Online**

http://jolis.worldbankimflib.org/Estats/stat245.htm

#### Statistical Resources on the Web

http://www4.uwm.edu/libraries/govinfo/stats.cfm

## Statistical Sites on the World Wide Web

http://www.bls.gov/bls/other.htm

Statistical Yearbook for Asia and the Pacific 2008 http://www.unescap.org/stat/data/syb2008/ESCAP-SYB2008.pdf

Statistics – Wikipedia http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Statistics

Statistics.com - Research Statistics and Statistical Analysis Directory <a href="http://www.statistics.com/">http://www.statistics.com/</a>



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter <u>http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/</u> <u>zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com</u> eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

**Statistics Canada** 

http://www.statcan.gc.ca/start-debut-eng.html

Statistics Every Writer Should Know

http://nilesonline.com/stats/

Statistics Online Compute Resources (SOCR) http://socr.stat.ucla.edu/

Statistics on the Web http://my.execpc.com/~helberg/statistics.html

Statistics Sources http://www.rba.co.uk/sources/stats.htm

Tech Crunchies - Internet Statistics and Numbers <a href="http://techcrunchies.com/">http://techcrunchies.com/</a>

The Age of Exabytes – Tools and Approaches for Managing Big Data <a href="http://www.readwriteweb.com/reports/big-data">http://www.readwriteweb.com/reports/big-data</a>

The Big Data Hub - Understanding Big Data for the Enterprise <a href="http://www.ibmbigdatahub.com/">http://www.ibmbigdatahub.com/</a>

The Impoverished Social Scientist's Guide to Free Statistical Software and Resources <u>http://maltman.hmdc.harvard.edu/socsci.shtml</u>

The Internet Glossary of Statistical Terms http://www.animatedsoftware.com/statglos/statglos.htm

The Open Knowledge Foundation - Empowering Through Open Knowledge <a href="http://okfn.org/">http://okfn.org/</a>

The R Project for Statistical Computing http://www.r-project.org/

The Statistics Home Page http://www.statsoftinc.com/textbook/stathome.html

The World Bank - Data http://data.worldbank.org/



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

# Top Alternatives - Discover 288 Tools For Your Website <a href="http://topalternatives.com/">http://topalternatives.com/</a>

Truthy - Analyzed and Visualize the Diffusion of Information on Twitter <a href="http://truthy.indiana.edu/">http://truthy.indiana.edu/</a>

UK National Statistics Online http://www.statistics.gov.uk/

#### UNdata - Data Access System to UN Databases (32 Databases - 60 Million Records) http://data.un.org/

UNESCO Institute for Statistics http://snipurl.com/26mvili

United Nations Statistics Division <a href="http://unstats.un.org/unsd/">http://unstats.un.org/unsd/</a>

United States Census Bureau http://www.census.gov/

U.S. and World Population Clocks http://www.census.gov/main/www/popclock.html

USA.gov – Data and Statistics

http://www.usa.gov/Topics/Reference-Shelf/Data.shtml

**USA Trade Online** https://www.usatradeonline.gov/

## **U.S. Business and Economy-Wide Statistics**

http://www.census.gov/econ/economywide.html

USDA Economics, Statistics, and Market Information System <a href="http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/">http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/</a>

USITC Interactive Tariff and Trade DataWeb http://dataweb.usitc.gov/

U.S. Statistical Abstract http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/

Visualizing.org - Making Sense of Complex Issues Through Data and Design <a href="http://www.visualizing.org/">http://www.visualizing.org/</a>



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

#### Vital Statistics of the United States (VSUS)

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products/pubs/pubd/vsus/vsus.htm

#### WebCASPAR

http://caspar.nsf.gov/cgi-bin/WebIC.exe?template=nsf/srs/webcasp/start.wi

Web Interface for Statistics Education (WISE) http://wise.cgu.edu/

WebSM - Web Survey Methodology Portal http://www.websm.org/

What Is Big Data? http://www-01.ibm.com/software/data/bigdata/

## WisStat

http://www.wisstat.wisc.edu/

# World dataBank - World Development Indicators (WDI) and Global Development Finance (GDF)

http://databank.worldbank.org/ddp/home.do

## Worldometers - World Statistics Updated In Real Time http://www.worldometers.info/

WTO Statistics Database http://stat.wto.org/

#### WWW Virtual Library: Statistics http://www.stat.ufl.edu/vlib/statistics.html

YourEconomy.org (YE) http://youreconomy.org/

Zanran - Search the Web For Data and Statistics <a href="http://zanran.com/">http://zanran.com/</a>

ZoomSphere - Detailed Statistics of Major Social Networks <a href="http://www.zoomsphere.com/">http://www.zoomsphere.com/</a>



## Awareness Watch<sup>TM</sup> Spotters

#### **Ivory Standard Job Board**

#### http://ivorystandard.com/

Ivory Standard is a job board of tomorrow, today! Whether you're on the look out for a new position, curious to see who's hiring, or would like to ad a vacancy yourself, their site has you coveretheirIf you feel like they missed some important features, simply drop a note intheirr suggestion box and our engineers will be glad to consider it. Looking to donate your time? Not to worry, Ivory Standard features volunteer opportunities as well. To begin exploring new employment opportunities, select any of their many categories listed. This has been added to Employment Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog.

#### **LivePerson - A World of Experts**

#### http://www.liveperson.com/

LivePerson (Nasdaq: LPSN) puts the world's experts at your fingertips. Founded in 1995, LivePerson helps the Internet deliver on its promise of making our day-to-day lives easier and better by supplying real-time access to the world's experts and their knowledge. For everyday people, LivePerson is an online destination, community and marketplace where individuals can chat live with experts in a broad range of categories. This has been added to Internet Experts Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

#### Pearl.com - Wisdom When You Want It

#### http://www.pearl.com/

Pearl.com started in 2003 when Andy Kurtzig and his wife Sara were expecting their first child. Like most new parents, they had a million questions for their doctor – day and night. But the doctor had time to talk to them only at their appointments. So Andy created a site to provide answers from doctors and other professionals at any time. After helping more than 5 million people access professionals, the company rebranded as Pearl.com in 2012 as part of our commitment to go beyond a simple question and answer format. On Pearl.com, customers have one-on-one online conversations with doctors, lawyers, and more than 170 types of professionals, each one verified and specially selected with quality in mind. They look forward to helping millions more people access professionals online. This has been added to Internet Experts Subject Tracer™ Information Blog.

#### **Updated> Student Research Resources White Paper Link Compilation** <u>http://www.StudentResearch.info/</u>

I have just updated my white paper link compilation for <u>Student Research</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. It is a freely available 34 page .pdf document 267KB covering all areas for student research! [**Updated February 25, 2013**] Other white papers are available by clicking <u>here</u>.



## Skype In the Workplace - Share Your Business Ideas and Connect Using Skype <a href="https://workspace.skype.com/">https://workspace.skype.com/</a>

The place for your business to share ideas and connect using Skype. Offer your business skills, pose a question, or share your experience and expertise with the community. A new way of doing business. How Skype in the workspace can help your business: a) Find - Find the services you need from a global community of experts; b) Promote - Add your services to make new connections, share inspiration and help grow your business; and c) Organize - Helps you get the most from your Skype connections. This has been added to Internet Experts Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

#### papirus.net - Project Management Service

#### https://papirus.net/

papirus.net's Project Management Service is designed for small to medium sized organizations. Papirus makes it easy for you to manage projects, organize your tasks, monitor overdue assignments, arrange a formal workflow, and communicate with other project team members. Papirus is a web-based application, with a corresponding app for every popular mobile platform, including: iPhone/iPad, Android, and Windows Phone 7. Papirus is based on the idea of structured communication. Its main aim is to have all of the information about a specific task recorded in one place, while ensuring that the process of assigning responsibility for that task is very transparent. Transparent assignment of responsibility for each task ensures that necessary information is delivered only to the involved members, without distracting other team members with non-relevant communications. By keeping other team members focused on their own responsibilities, the amount of time it takes to complete a task – whether a small assignment or a large project – can be reduced, thus improving overall task management. When a team member logs into Papirus, they see a list of the tasks they are currently responsible for. They can organize their list of tasks using the GTD® ("Getting Things Done®") method, or whatever other method they prefer. By default, a team member will not see any information about tasks that other team members are responsible for, though they do have the ability to view them, if those tasks are shared with them. This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### **ClearSpending - Making Sense of the Federal Checkbook**

#### http://sunlightfoundation.com/clearspending/

Keeping Tabs on USASpending.gov. They have taken data from other federal reporting systems and compared it with just the grants data found in USASpending.gov across three categories: Consistency, Completeness and Timeliness. How close are the reported dollar amounts to the yearly estimates? How many of the required fields are filled out in each record? And how long did it take the agency to report the money once it was allocated to a project? View their scorecard to find out. This has been added to <u>New</u> Economy Analytics, Resources and Alerts Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.



#### **Updated> Grant Resources**

http://zillman.blogspot.com/2009/08/grant-resources-white-paper-link.html The white paper link compilation of the <u>Grant Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog by <u>Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.</u> has just been updated and is now a freely available 17 page .pdf document (190KB) listing the latest and greatest online resources and sites for grants! **Updated February 26, 2013**. Other white papers are available by clicking <u>here</u>.

### **Open Access Scholarly Information Sourcebook (OASIS)**

### http://www.openoasis.org/

OASIS aims to provide an authoritative 'sourcebook' on Open Access, covering the concept, principles, advantages, approaches and means to achieving it. The site highlights developments and initiatives from around the world, with links to diverse additional resources and case studies. As such, it is a community-building as much as a resource-building exercise. Users are encouraged to share and download the resources provided, and to modify and customize them for local use. Open Access is evolving, and they invite the growing world-wide community to take part in this exciting global movement. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog.

## **OpeningParliament.org - Opening, Monitoring and Supporting the World's Parliaments and Legislative Institutions**

#### http://www.openingparliament.org/

OpeningParliament.org is a forum intended to help connect the world's civic organizations engaged in monitoring, supporting and opening up their countries' parliaments and legislative institutions. Parliamentary monitoring organizations (PMOs) are working to create strong, open and accountable parliaments, through enhancing citizen participation in the legislative process and bringing parliaments closer to the people they represent. OpeningParliament.org provides a forum for international collaboration on efforts to improve access to parliamentary information and share experiences and good practices among PMOs. It also serves as the home of the Declaration on Parliamentary Openness, a set of shared principles on the openness, transparency and accessibility of parliaments developed by the international PMO community. OpeningParliament.org and the Declaration on Parliamentary Openness are outcomes of a conference of PMOs co-hosted by the National Democratic Institute, the Sunlight Foundation, and Latin American Network for Legislative Transparency, in Washington, D.C. The conference, held from April 30-May 2, 2012, brought together PMOs from 38 countries worldwide to facilitate discussion of international strategies for improving access to useable parliamentary information and sharing good practices in advocating for parliamentary transparency and in monitoring parliamentary performance. The gathering was supported by the Omidyar Network, the Open Society Foundations, the National Endowment for Democracy, the World Bank Institute and the Embassy of Mexico to the United States. This has been added to New Economy Analytics, Resources



and Alerts Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. The Declaration On Parliamentary Openness is available by clicking <u>here</u>.

#### SpotCloud - Best Providers and Best Price

#### http://www.spotcloud.com/

SpotCloud is the world's first global market for cloud capacity. Buy and sell computing capacity globally based on price, locastion, and quality on a fast and secure platform. Features include: a) Buy Capacity - SpotCloud is the world's best place to buy cloud servers. Instantly get the broadest choice of precise geo-targeted capacity at the best price; and b) Sell Capacity - SpotCloud provides a powerful channel to increase utilization and drive new revenue. Easily sell idle server capacity with instant access to global markets. This will be added to <u>Grid, Distributed and Cloud Computing Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

## **Updated> Data Mining Resources**

#### http://www.DataMiningResources.info/

I am pleased to announce that I have just updated my Data Mining Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> and it is now a 29 page (259KB) .pdf white paper document is available from the above URL. It lists alphabetically the latest resources available from the Internet for Data Mining. Additional white papers and resources by <u>Marcus P. Zillman</u> are available by clicking <u>here</u>.

# Advanced Searching GPO's Federal Digital System (FDsys) Training Video <a href="http://beta.fdlp.gov/">http://beta.fdlp.gov/</a>

"The video focuses on utilizing the FDsys Advanced Search function, using metadata to return precise results, and ways to further improve search results. The video is available on the beta Web site for FDLP.gov and on gpo.gov. Please note options for closed captioning, enlarging the video, and volume control from the menu in the bottom right-hand corner of the video screen." [Thanks to Sabrina at BeSpacific for this excellent find <u>http://www.bespacific.com/mt/archives/032606.html</u>]. This has been added to <u>Business Intelligence Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

## Traxmo - Time Tracking, Shared Task List and Invoicing

#### http://traxmo.com/

Time Tracking, Shared Task List and Invoicing, everything in one place. Using the simple interface log your hours; add, assign & prioritize tasks; communicate with your team; create & send professional looking invoices. Create everything on the go. Less forms, less buttons & less clutter = way less mouse clicks. See all updates immediately, right when your teammates change or add something. Traxmo is a one-page web application. This means no page loads & no refreshes. Try it - you'll notice an increase in your productivity. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Entrepreneurial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.



#### **Truth Teller - Fact Check in Real Time Speeches**

http://truthteller.washingtonpost.com/

Truth Teller is a news application built by the Washington Post with funding from a Knight News Prototype grant. The goal of Truth Teller is to fact check speeches in as close to real time as possible. The three-month prototype built by the Post is an enormous step in that direction. The genesis of Truth Teller was fairly well captured in this Poynter piece, which came out around the time the funding was announced. (One note: the politician mentioned was Michele Bachmann — a she, not a he.) The Truth Teller prototype was built and runs with a combination of several technologies — some new, some very familiar. They have combined video and audio extraction with a speech-to-text technology to search a database of facts and fact checks. They are effectively taking in video, converting the audio to text (the rough transcript below the video), matching that text to their database, and then displaying, in real time, what's true and what's false. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

#### **Updated> Tutorial Resources White Paper Link Compilation**

http://www.TutorialResources.info/

I have just updated my white paper link compilation on <u>Tutorial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> by <u>Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.</u> It is now a 28 page .pdf document 232KB. [**Updated February 28, 2013**] Other white papers are available by clicking <u>here</u>.

#### 15Five - Know the Pulse of Your Company

#### http://www.15five.com/

15Five is based on a simple idea. Have each employee spend 15 minutes a week writing a report that takes their manager no more than 5 minutes to read. We've taken that idea to the next level by turning reports into conversations, and making it simple for managers to roll up the most important problems, insights, ideas and success stories. Surface problems, celebrate wins, discover great ideas and stay tuned in to morale. Benefits include: a) Employees Feel Heard - Employees feel heard and are more engaged. They have the opportunity to contribute based on their unique skills, abilities and perspectives; b) Managers Save Time - Managers save an enormous amount of time gathering and escalating feedback from their team; c) CEO Stays Informed - CEOs get a weekly snapshot of their entire company with zero effort; and d) Entire Company Stays in The Loop - Everyone stays in the loop with what's most important. Conversations about important issues are kept out of email where they might otherwise be lost. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>



## LinkFester - Creates Daily Linkfests for Blog or eMail

http://www.linkfest.com/linkfester

LinkFester is a tool to make it easier to put together a daily linkfest for a blog, or email rundown. Start by bookmarking the pages you want to post using Diigo, Instapaper, or another social bookmarking tool that publishes an RSS feed. LinkFester will read the specified RSS feed, and return it as a list of HTML links or markdown. Markdown is a little easier to read and edit than HTML. Some blogs / editors let you post markdown, and it can be translated to HTML by a web app like Daring Fireball's Markdown Web Dingus, or a native editor like Mou for Mac OS X Lion, or Texts. This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

## Updated> Healthcare Online Resources 2013

## http://www.HealthcareResources.info/

Healthcare Online Resources 2013 is a comprehensive listing of healthcare resources currently freely available on the Internet. These include healthcare indexes, subject guides and search engines that supply the latest technology and information about healthcare and how it relates to you. This has been created by <u>Marcus P. Zillman</u>, M.S., A.M.H.A., Author, Keynote Speaker and Corporate Consultant. [Created January 1, 2013 and Updated March 1, 2013; 37 Pages 296KB .pdf]

#### Updated> Theology Resources Subject Tracer White Paper Link Compilation http://www.TheologyResources.info/

I have just updated my Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog white paper link compilation titled Theology Resources which is now a 19 page paper listing selected resources both new and existing that will help anyone who is attempting to find the latest information about theology resources and sites that are available over the Internet. It is freely available as a .pdf file (195KB) at the above link from the Virtual Private Library<sup>TM</sup> and authored by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. It was updated **March 1, 2013**.

## **Updated> Grid, Distributed and Cloud Computing Resources**

<u>http://WhitePapers.VirtualPrivateLibrary.net/Grid Resources.pdf</u> I have just updated my white paper link compilation of <u>Grid</u>, <u>Distributed and Cloud</u> <u>Computing Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> by <u>Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.</u> It is a 30 page .pdf document 241KB. [**Updated March 1, 2013**] Other white papers are available by clicking <u>here</u>.

## SizeUp - Business Intelligence Tool Offer Free By SBA

## http://www.sba.gov/sizeup

If you are a small business owner, you need to know how your business stacks up with the competition in order to succeed. SizeUp will help you manage and grow your business by benchmarking it against competitors, mapping your customers, competitors and suppliers, and locating the best places to advertise. To get started, enter your industry and city where your business is located and discover how your business sizes up with the competition. Please note, the SizeUp tool displays the top three results of your search. To



view full results, you must complete the sign in process. Please note that you are not required to provide your name, only an email address. Any information provided is sent to SizeUp and is not maintained by SBA. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This has been added to <u>Business</u> <u>Intelligence Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Entrepreneurial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### astrid - Get It Done

#### http://astrid.com/

Share lists using the best to-d0 list for individuals, families and teams. Features include: a) Create lists anywhere - Astrid is available on Android phones, Android tablets, iPhone, iPad, and the web. Sync your lists cross all your devices with free cloud backup; b) Get reminders - Astrid's fun and motivating reminders make sure you never forget all the little things; c) Share lists - Share your lists with your spouse or your team at work. Everyone is always on the same page; and d) Speak your tasks - Add tasks on the go. Premium users even get automatic backups of these voice files in case the transcription isn't perfect. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information blog. This will be added to <u>Entrepreneurial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### inKumo - Knowledge Sharing Tool

#### http://try.inkumo.com/sharing-knowledge/

This is a video based knowledge sharing tool. inKumo's software tool captures knowhow using self-serve video interviews. You will find their revolutionary methods easy and effective. Best of all the beta is free! Features include: a) Knowledge Retention - Employees will want to share their knowhow and keep it refreshed; b) Cross Training - They help your people quickly uncover and share best practices; and c) Time to Competence - Reduce the time it takes to learn a new role. This tool will increase productivity, reduce brain drain and helps you recruit and retain the right people. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

#### Updated> World Wide Web Reference White Paper Link Compilation

http://WhitePapers.VirtualPrivateLibrary.net/WWWReference.pdf http://www.WWWReference.info/

The associated white paper link compilation of the <u>World Wide Web Reference</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog by <u>Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.</u> has been **updated on March 2, 2013** and is now is a 72 page .pdf document 432KB. Other white papers are available by clicking <u>here</u>.



#### Producteev - Manage Your Tasks Seamlessly From Anywhere

http://www.producteev.com/

Producteev helps you organize your tasks and projects in the simplest way. With their web, desktop and mobile apps, you can access your to-dos from anywhere. The idea that became Producteev was born out of numerous gripe sessions between a group of interface experts and web application coders (that's them). They all needed a good task management application, but none of them (believe them, they tried!) could find one that really did the job. They wanted a fully-featured task management application, with a user interface that made sense—something they didn't have to devote a couple of hours learning how to use. They wanted to be able to get a clear overview of the status of any project, anytime and from any place. They needed to be able to collaborate effortlessly, updating project information in many different ways: web, email, IM, mobile, desktop... and they needed to be able to share information in real time with all their team members, no matter how computer-savvy they are ... or aren't. They couldn't find that perfect application, so they decided to build it! Producteev will evolve regularly; they have a lot of great new features in development. This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### **Do - Get Work Done**

#### https://www.do.com/

Do is the easiest way to get work done with anyone. They provide the tools — you provide the tasks. Do is mobile. Do is real time. Use Do in any modern browser or natively on iOS and Android. Get feedback and share thoughts with your groups any time. Track Projects & Templates. Easily organize, track, and create tasks in projects. Create, share, and re-use projects and task lists as a Template at any time. Do offers the complete Social Oriductivity Platform including: a) Share Task Lists - A simple way to organize and prioritize things you need to do; b) Organize Projects - Easily organize and track tasks inside of projects; c) Take Notes - Quickly capture notes and access them on any device; d) Track Contacts - Get work done using all your contacts from all your networks; e) Close Deals - Track opportunities for contacts, customers, and companies; f) Reminders - Stay productive by using alerts, and optional email digests; g) Groups -Create a group, add members, and start sharing; h) Conversations - Get feedback and share thoughts with your groups; i) Files - Easily send or attach files to tasks, projects, or contacts; j) Templates - Create, share, and re-use projects and task lists at any time; k) Activity Feeds - Receive updates in real-time as projects and tasks progress; 1) Calendar Sync - See your due dates with your favorite calendar; m) Email to Task - Forward emails to Do and instantly create a task; n) Google - Do integrates with your favorite Google services including Gmail and Google Drive; o) Salesforce - Tie Do and Salesforce together for the ultimate CRM experience; and p) Mobile - Fast access to your tasks and projects with native iOS and Android apps. This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.



#### **Entrepreneur's Toolkit**

#### http://www.marsdd.com/entrepreneurs-toolkit/

The Entrepreneurs's Toolkit by MaRS offers the following areas of entrepreneur expertise: 1) Resources by Topic; 2) Workbooks; 3) Entreprenurship 101; 4) Funding Source Directory; and 5) Workshops. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### **Updated> Business Intelligence Resources**

http://www.BIResources.info/

The above is the associated white paper link compilation of the <u>Business Intelligence</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog by <u>Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.</u> It is now a 79 page freely available .pdf document 477KB. [**Updated March 4, 2013**]

#### Association of College & Research Libraries

http://www.ala.org/acrl/

The Association of College and Research Libraries (ACRL) is a division of the American Library Association (ALA) whose members are academic librarians and other interested individuals. Currently, ACRL's over 12,000 members account for nearly 20 percent of the total ALA membership. On the homepage, visitors can browse through areas that include Consulting Services, Awards & Scholarship, News & Press Center, and Online Learning. In the Advocacy & Issues area, visitors can learn about the ACRL's work in assisting the cause of specialized libraries and also read some advocacy papers and briefs. Moving on, the Publications area contains links to the Association's monthly news magazine, College & Research Libraries News and the bimonthly journal, College & Research Libraries. Additionally, visitors can sign up for news updates and connect via Twitter and other social media. This has been added to <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. From The Scout Report, Copyright Internet Scout 1994-2013. https://www.scout.wisc.edu/

#### **Poynter's News University**

#### http://www.newsu.org/

Poynter's News University is one of the world's most innovative online journalism and media training programs ever created. From multimedia techniques to writing and reporting, we've got more than 250 free and low-cost courses. As the e-learning project of The Poynter Institute, NewsU extends Poynter's mission as a school for journalists, future journalists, teachers of journalism and anyone interested in the craft and values of journalism. Begun in 2005 with generous support from the John S. and James L. Knight Foundation, Poynter's News University currently has more than 215,000 registered users, including 15 percent from outside North America. This will be added to Journalism Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.



#### **College Scorecard**

http://www.whitehouse.gov/issues/education/higher-education/college-score-card College Scorecards in the U.S. Department of Education's College Affordability and Transparency Center make it easier for you to search for a college that is a good fit for you. You can use the College Scorecard to find out more about a college's affordability and value so you can make more informed decisions about which college to attend. To start, enter the name of a college of interest to you or select factors that are important in your college search. You can find scorecards for colleges based on factors such as programs or majors offered, location, and enrollment size. This will be added to <u>Student</u> <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Business</u> <u>Intelligence Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

## **Updated> Information Quality Resources**

http://www.InformationQualityResources.info/

The white paper link compilation of the <u>Information Quality Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog by <u>Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.</u> has just been updated and is now a freely available 16 page .pdf document (180KB) listing the latest and greatest online resources and sites for quality information resources! **Updated March 5, 2013**. Other white papers are available by clicking <u>here</u>.

## The Economist: World in 2013

#### http://www.economist.com/theworldin/2013

What is the world like in 2013? It's a great question, and The Economist has a few answers. Each year, this publication publishes a guide to the trends and quandaries that will consume the attention of policy-makers, politicians, concerned citizens, and others across the globe. The materials here include political analyses, technology reports, and commentaries on culture. The pieces here are divided into sections that include Leaders, Britain, Europe, Asia, China, and numerous others. Visitors can look through each area for commentaries with titles like "Pakistan and Bangladesh make history," "Manufacturing the future," and "Vermeer via Bowie." The Latest Blog Posts area contains updates on everything from tea in Sierra Leone to the political milieu of the Czech Republic. Additionally, visitors shouldn't miss the Multimedia area for up-to-date reports on these topics. This has been added to <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

#### AddGene - Better Way to Share Plasmids

#### http://www.addgene.org/

Addgene is a non-profit plasmid repository dedicated to helping scientists around the world share high-quality plasmids. Addgene is a non-profit organization dedicated to making it easier for scientists to share plasmids. Addgene is reaching this goal by operating a plasmid repository for the research community. They are working with thousands of laboratories to assemble a high-quality library of published plasmids for use in research and discovery. By linking plasmids with articles, scientists can always find



data related to the materials they request. This has been added to <u>Biological Informatics</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

# Common Crawl - Web Crawl Data Accessed and Analyzed By Everyone <a href="http://commoncrawl.org/">http://commoncrawl.org/</a>

Common Crawl Foundation is a California 501(c)3 registered non-profit founded by Gil Elbaz with the goal of democratizing access to web information by producing and maintaining an open repository of web crawl data that is universally accessible and analyzable. As the largest and most diverse collection of information in human history, the web grants us tremendous insight if we can only understand it better. For example, web crawl data can be used to spot trends and identify patterns in politics, economics, health, popular culture and many other aspects of life. It provides an immensely rich corpus for scientific research, technological advancement, and innovative new businesses. It is crucial for our information-based society that the web be openly accessible to anyone who desires to utilize it. They strive to be transparent in all of their operations and they support nofollow and robots.txt. For more information about the ccBot, please see their FAQ. For more information on Common Crawl data and how to access it, please see Data. For access to their open source code, please see their GitHub repository. This will be added to Bot Research Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup>. This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog. This has been added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog.

#### Floodlight - Tell a Story, Transform Your Community

#### http://floodlightproject.org/

Floodlight is about two things: storytelling and positive change. Their goal is to help you use the first one to achieve the second. Floodlight is a tool for building better stories on the web. What do we mean by better? Visual. Data-supported. Actionable. It's also a place to share stories and uncover connections between them.On Floodlight, you can a) Build a breakthrough story using photos, videos, data and more; b) Learn how to be a better storyteller through training and resources; and c) Read and contribute to the stories others are sharing. Everyone's got a story to tell. Floodlight makes yours shine. This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

## **Easy PDF Cloud**

#### https://www.easypdfcloud.com/

PDF Cloud offers resources to convert files to PDF, convert PDF to Word, and combine files to PDF. Offering include: a) PDF Document Creation; b) PDF Data Extraction; c) PDF Data Mining for database and various document management systems; d) PDF Document Manipulation for advanced processing; e) PDF Conversion to other formats; f) PDF Document Usability and Readability; and g) PDF Data Searching. BCL Technologies develops document creation, conversion, and extraction solutions that are used to automate a wide variety of manual processes, saving time, increasing productivity and profitability. BCL Technologies has a research arm that works continuously to



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter <u>http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/</u> <u>zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com</u> eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

develop more products to enhance computer-based systems. Areas of expertise include neural networks, fuzzy logic, document analysis, information retrieval, database technologies, and natural language query processing. The company has developed proprietary technologies through research sponsored by the Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA) and Advanced Technology Program (ATP). These technologies assist in commercializing digital library research from NASA, NSF and DARPA. BCL Technologies is founded in 1993. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Web</u> <u>Data Extractors</u> white paper. This will be added to <u>Data Mining Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This will be added to <u>Entrepreneurial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### **ATYQ - Answer-question Blog and Search Engine**

#### http://blog.atyq.info/

ATYQ stands for Answers To Your Questions. It is a answers-questions blog where everyone can write articles. However, the quality of the posts is manually verified. If you want to answer to the questions of the community, you can write an article for ATYQ. If you want to search in our databases of answers, you can use the Ask Engine. It will help you to find answers to your questions. ATYQ find answers on article written by the community. These results are given by Google which visits frequently our website to see new articles and to index them in its database. If you create an article, it may not appear until two or three days on the Ask Engine: we must verify if it is an article of good quality, otherwise delete or modify it if necessary. The Ask Engine of ATYQ works like a search engine: it helps you to find answers to your questions (with pictures, videos and articles from our databases). Instead the blog is the source of the content, with organized text and images. This has been added to Internet Experts Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

# Updated> Academic and Scholar Search Engines and Sources Annotated Link Dataset Compilation

http://www.ScholarSearchEngines.com/

I am very pleased to announce that my Internet Annotated Link Dataset Compilation titled **Academic and Scholar Search Engines and Sources** has been just updated and is now a 61 page research paper listing selected resources both new and existing that will help anyone who is attempting to find academic and scholarly information and knowledge available on the Internet. Each source is described along with the URL address than can be accessed. It is freely available as a .pdf file (402KB) at the above link from the <u>Virtual Private Library<sup>TM</sup></u> and authored by <u>Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.</u> [Updated March 7, 2013]



#### **International Programs**

#### http://www.census.gov/population/international/

The U.S. Census Bureau conducts demographic, economic, and geographic studies of other countries and strengthens statistical development around the world through technical assistance, training, and software products. For over 60 years, the Census Bureau has performed international analytical work and assisted in the collection, processing, analysis, dissemination, and use of statistics with counterpart governments in over 100 countries. This will be added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Statistics Resources and Big Data</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This will be added to <u>International Trade Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### **PopSurvey - Send Better Surveys**

#### https://www.popsurvey.com/

PopSurvey features include: a) PopSurveys Work Everywhere - PopSurveys work on devices large and small. Your customers can take your surveys anywhere; b) Create & Send Beautiful Surveys - Easily create beautiful surveys as to provide your survey takers the best experience possible; c) Embed Your Surveys Anywhere - Keep customers right on your site to take your survey by embedding survey, no need to send them to PopSurvey; and d) Simple & Elegant Reports - Understand your customers, organize feedback fast and easy using our elegant and simple reports. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog.

#### Adobe EchoSign

#### https://www.echosign.adobe.com/

Transform the way you work with your customers. EchoSign's complete, automated web contracting solution allows you to instantly send, eSign, track and file documents securely, so you can change the game and work more competitively with your customers and partners. Easy-to-use eSignature features include: a) Start now, nothing to install or download; b) Send or e-Sign with your mobile device; c) End the paper chase with real-time tracking; d) Never lose a contract with automatic filing; and e) EchoSign is secure and legally enforceable. This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This will be added to eCommerce Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### **Pipeline - Creative Crowdsourcing**

#### http://pipeline.cc.gatech.edu/

Pipeline is not just collaboration software. It's a new way to create together on the Web. Here are some Pipeline features: a) 100% free and open source - You pay nothing to use Pipeline, and you can change it as much as you want. Try getting that deal from Basecamp or Amazon Mechanical Turk; b) Completely web-based - Nothing to install, and accessible from any device with a web browser and Internet access. Tested and verified in recent versions of Chrome, Firefox, and Internet Explorer; c) Optimized for multimedia - Supports video, audio, images, animation, and more, all from within your browser, d) Custom look-and-feel. Use one of the two included stylesheets (light and



dark) or create your own to match your brand or style; and e) Host Pipeline anywhere -Need privacy? Set up a Pipeline on your organization's internal network. Don't have a web server? They will host your Pipeline on their servers. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Entrepreneurial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### PicMark - Put a Mark On Everything You Share

#### http://www.picmark.co/

The easiest way to brand your content. Features include: a) Multiple Themes - Colorful designs and frames to wrap your images into. Leave a lasting impression with any thing you share; b) Easy Sharing - Share branded images on Pinterest, Facebook Pages or Profile, Twitter, Google+ and other social networks; and c) Analytics & Insights - Get analytics on all your posts to different social networks. See if your marks leave a lasting impression. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Entrepreneurial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### ScoopWeb - Easiest Way to Get a Scoop On your Favorite Topics http://www.scoopweb.com/

ScoopWeb is the only one of its kind website that offers a broad range of media content from a varied and extensive range of sources. An innovator in online news, ScoopWeb presents news from more than 500 reputable sources including mainstream providers BBC, CNN, Reuters, Bloomberg, etc to more regional and localized sources Detroit News, LA Times, delivering unparalleled coverage on a vast range of subjects. ScoopWeb lets you search for news on a particular topic, person, brand or place. It is a real-time topic explorer which provides you with news, images, videos, documents, related information and tweets on millions of topics. Read breaking news on topics including current affairs, finance, business, television, film, sport and more. It allows you to easily explore a great variety of online contents about your topics of interest, thus providing a broad range of data and media in one single site. Features include: a) Breaking news on topics from more than 500 reputable sources; b) Access the freshest information and multimedia content on millions of topics in one single site; c) Complete research tasks quickly and easily; d) Eliminate the need to visit different online resources separately; e) Discover new, relevant content about your favorite topics and interests; f) Share topics via twitter and Facebook; and g) Find the latest trending topics. This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This has been added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer™ Information Blog.



## Online OCR - Free Web-Based Optical Character Recognition (OCR) Software <a href="http://www.onlineocr.net/">http://www.onlineocr.net/</a>

If you have a scanned document and want to avoid retyping your document, Free Online OCR service is the fast way to do it. OnlineOCR.net is a free web-based Optical Character Recognition software (OCR) that allows you to convert scanned PDF documents (including multipage files), faxes, photographs or digital camera captured images into editable and searchable electronic documents including Adobe PDF, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Rtf, Html and Txt. Converted documents look exactly like the original - tables, columns, bullets and graphics. With OnlineOCR.net users can process documents in 32 languages including English, Danish, Dutch, French, German, Greek, Italian, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish and others. Free Online OCR is a free service in a "Guest mode" (without registration) that allows you to convert 15 images per hour. Registration will give you access to additional features not available to guest users: recognize large images, ZIP archives and multipage PDF, choose recognition languages, convert into editable formats and other settings. OnlineOCR.net also allows and supports: a) automatic image rotation; b) full-page deskew on images; c) creation black and white images from color and grayscale image file; and d) retain non-text color regions for reinsertion into the output document. This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

## WordTalk - Free Text-To\_Speech Plugin for Microsoft Word

## http://www.wordtalk.org.uk/

WordTalk is a free text-to-speech plugin developed for use with all versions of Microsoft Word (from Word 97 up to Word 2010). It will speak the text of the document and will highlight it as it goes. It contains a talking dictionary to help decide which word spelling is most appropriate. Siting neatly in your Microsoft Word toolbar it is highly configurable, allowing you to: a) Adjust the highlight colours; 2) Change the voice and the speed of the speech; and 3) Convert text to speech and save as a .wav or .mp3 file so that it can be played back on an iPod or mp3 player. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This has been added to <u>Accessibility Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

## Astrostatistics and Astroinformatics Portal (ASAIP)

#### http://asaip.psu.edu/

The Astrostatistics and Astroinformatics Portal (http://asaip.psu.edu) is a new Web site serving the cross-disciplinary communities of astronomers, statisticians and computer scientists. It is intended to foster research into advanced methodologies for astronomical research, and to promulgate such methods into the broader astronomy community. The WWW public is welcome to read materials in ASAIP. Use the navigation bar above, or the search box at the upper right, to find material throughout the ASAIP Web site. The ASAIP provides searchable abstracts to Recent Papers in the field, several discussion Forums, various resources for researchers, brief Articles by experts, and lists of Meetings. The site will be used for public outreach by four organizations: International



Astrostatistics Association (IAA, to be affiliated with the International Statistical Institute), American Astronomical Society Working Group in Astroinformatics and Astrostatistics, International Astronomical Union Working Group in Astrostatistics and Astroinformatics, Information and Statistical Sciences Consortium of the planned Large Synoptic Survey Telescope (LSST/ISSC). This has been added to <u>Astronomy Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

#### **Updated> Business Intelligence Online Resources**

#### http://www.BIOnlineResources.info/

I have just updated my Internet Annotated Link Dataset Compilation white paper titled **Business Intelligence Online Resources** and it is now a 94 page (560KB) freely available .pdf document available from the above URL. Each source is described along with the URL address than can be accessed. Also a comprehensive Business Intelligence Dataset Link Compilation is included! This is a **MUST** for all doing business research and business intelligence using the Internet as well as for newbies! **Updated March 11**, **2013**.

#### KnoweledgeBase from Wilipedia

#### http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Knowledge\_base

A knowledge base or knowledgebase (also KB or kb is a special kind of database for knowledge management. A knowledge base is an information repository that provides a means for information to be collected, organized, shared, searched and utilized. It can be either machine-readable or intended for human use. Contents include: a) Machine-readable knowledge bases; b) Human-readable knowledge bases and categories of knowledge base information; c) Knowledge base analysis and design; d) See also; e) Notes; and f) External links. This has been added to Knowledge Discovery Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

#### figshare - Get Credit for All Your Research

#### http://figshare.com/

figshare allows researchers to publish all of their research outputs in seconds in an easily citable, sharable and discoverable manner. All file formats can be published, including videos and datasets that are often demoted to the supplemental materials section in current publishing models. By opening up the peer review process, researchers can easily publish null results, avoiding the file drawer effect and helping to make scientific research more efficient. figshare uses creative commons licensing to allow frictionless sharing of research data whilst allowing users to maintain their ownership. figshare gives users unlimited public space and 1GB of private storage space for free. figshare is based in London and is supported by Digital Science. Digital Science's relationship with figshare represents the first of its kind in the company's history: a community- based, open science project that will retain its autonomy whilst receiving support from the division. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.



## Deadman - Your Risky Business Insurance Alerts

#### http://www.deadman.io/

Deadman is a service that will contact you by phone, email, or text-message to make sure everything is OK. If you don't respond, Deadman will email, call, or text any number of people that you define and send them documents, photos, or any other electronic file. Features include: a) Any File, Any Size - Store video, audio, pictures, documents, or any other file. Large files (gigabytes) are supported; b) Send to Any recipient - Email 1, 10 or 1,000 recipients. Deadman can handle it. Each recipient can be configured to be contacted by Email, Text-Message, or an automated phone call; and c) Durable - Their data-centers are hardened against entry and power-loss. Your data is backed up securely to ensure nothing is ever lost. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Internet Alerts</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Entrepreneurial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

## **GATOR CAGETM**

#### http://www.eson.me/gator-cage.html

GATOR CAGE<sup>TM</sup> - Launches at ESON March 13th at Hodges University (Naples Campus), 2647 Professional Way, Northbrooke, Naples, FL Registration 6pm. Members FREE. Guests welcome - \$15 on the door. Sometime in every entrepreneurs career they will have to make a presentation to raise funding whether it's their family, friends, bank, angels, venture capitalists or investors and 98% get turned down!. Now <u>ESON</u> members have an opportunity to hone their skills by presenting to the GATOR CAGE<sup>TM</sup> and learn how to get it right the first time!

## HoundSleuth - Add Search To Your Site

#### http://www.houndsleuth.com/

HoundSleuth is a hosted search engine that gives you fast updates and relevant results. HoundSleuth is scalable, schema free, and easy to setup. Index your data with JSON over HTTP (or take a short cut and use the IndexTank client libraries) in real-time—no reindexing. Scale your search to 100s of millions of documents and hundreds of requests per second. Namespace your data into different applications and indexes and enjoy the painlessness of cloud based search. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Bot Research</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This will be added to <u>Entrepreneurial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

## alamy - Open, Unedited Collection of Images

#### http://www.alamy.com/

Launched in 1999, Alamy revolutionised stock photography by creating the world's first open, unedited collection of images (35.55 million stock photos and 215,692 videos). Their pictures come from anyone who wants to sell – a diverse mix of professional photographers, enthusiastic amateurs, stock agencies, news archives, museums and national collections. They have become the largest and most comprehensive online photo resource, offering unrivalled choice to picture buyers around the world. Their customers



are as diverse as our contributors, ranging from press and publishing groups, advertising and design agencies and corporate marketing departments to bloggers, internal communication departments and individual buyers. They focus on making sure customers are able to find the right image quickly and easily, constantly improving our search technology and developing new tools to make our site lightning quick and simple to use. Their entrepreneurial flair is combined with a fair and philanthropic approach to business. They split sales equally with our contributors. They also give back the vast proportion of their profits - 89% since 2006 - to medical research. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Journalism Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This will be added to <u>Entrepreneurial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### ouncil of Europe

#### http://www.coe.int/

The Council of Europe, based in Strasbourg (France), now covers virtually the entire European continent, with its 47 member countries. Founded on 5 May 1949 by 10 countries, the Council of Europe seeks to develop throughout Europe common and democratic principles based on the European Convention on Human Rights and other reference texts on the protection of individuals. This has been added to <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

#### **Updated> Finding Experts By Using the Internet**

#### http://www.FindingExperts.info/

I have just updated my white paper link compilation on **Finding Experts By Using the Internet**. This is a 31 page .pdf file (278KB) and freely available from the above URL. Finding Experts By Using the Internet is dedicated to giving you the internet sources to discover that needed expert(s) that you have been looking for. The Internet is a vast global resource of knowledge created by experts and the ability to find and contact these experts is extremely important for both academic activities as well as business and special interest needs. [**Updated March 13, 2013 31 pages 278KB .pdf**]. Additional white papers available by clicking here.

#### **60 Second Adventures in Astronomy**

#### http://snipurl.com/26h3fuh

Ever wondered where the Universe came from? Or more importantly, where it's headed? Voiced by David Mitchell, this series of twelve 60 second animations examines different scientific concepts from the big bang to relativity, from black holes to dark matter. The series also explores the possibility of life beyond Earth and considers why David Bowie is still none the wiser about life on Mars. This has been added to <u>Astronomy Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.



# HotspotShield - Internet Privacy and WiFi Security Wherever You Are <a href="http://www.hotspotshield.com/">http://www.hotspotshield.com/</a>

Hotspot Shield VPN is the ultimate Internet security solution that secures your browsing session, detects and blocks malware, protects your privacy and allows you to access blocked sites. Hotspot Shield is available both as a free VPN and a paid Hotspot Shield Elite subscription. Key Benefits to using Hotspot Shield include: a) Secure your web session, data, online shopping, and personal information online with HTTPS encryption; b) Protect yourself from identity theft online; c) Secure your IP address for your privacy online and private browsing; d) Access all content privately without censorship; bypass firewalls; f) Protect yourself from snoopers at Wi-Fi hotspots, hotels, airports and corporate offices; g) VPN client works on both wireless and wired connections. Provides Unlimited Bandwidth; and h) Works on PC and Mac, including new operating systems (Windows 8 and Mountain Lion). Hotspot Shield protects your entire web surfing session, securing your connection at both your home Internet network & Public Internet networks (both wired and wireless). Hotspot Shield free proxy protects your identity by ensuring that all web transactions (shopping, filling out forms, downloads) are secured through HTTPS. Hotspot Shield also makes you private online, making your identity invisible to third party websites and ISP's. Unless you choose to sign into a certain site, you will surf anonymously during your entire web session with Hotspot Shield. We love the web because of the freedom that it creates to explore, organize, and communicate. Hotspot Shield VPN Client enables access to all information online, providing freedom to access all web content freely and securely. Secure your entire web session and ensure your privacy online; your passwords, credit card numbers, and all of your data is secured with Hotspot Shield. The standard antivirus software protects your computer, but not your web activities. That's why AnchorFree is pleased to offer Hotspot Shield. Their application keeps your Internet connection secure, private, and anonymous. This will be added to Privacy Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup>. This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### Simple API for Shipping Packages

#### https://www.postmaster.io/

Integrate, ship, track, validate and notify shipping packages. Features include: a) A RESTful API with client bindings in Python, PHP, Ruby, Java and .NET. One API gives you Fedex, UPS, and USPS; b) Track packages and notify your customers of shipment events like "out for delivery" and "delivered" by SMS, Email or use our webhook framework; and c) Make sure your addresses are going to the right place. Our API can give you insights like latitude/longitude, vacancy, and residential/commercial status. This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.



Presentation: The Future of the Internet: eCommerce Security, Cloud Computing, Deep Web, HTML5 and IPV6

Presented by: Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

Presented to: Marco Island Noontime Rotary Club

**Presentation Sources:** 

Searching the Internet - A Primer <a href="http://www.searchingtheinternet.info/">http://www.searchingtheinternet.info/</a>

Deep Web Research and Discovery Resources 2013 <a href="http://www.DeepWeb.us/">http://www.DeepWeb.us/</a>

White Papers by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. http://www.WhitePapers.us/

New Economy Analytics, Resources and Alerts http://www.NewEconomyAnalytics.com/

Manage Information Overload http://www.ManageInformationOverload.info/

Green Files http://www.GreenFiles.info/

Research Resources http://www.ResearchResources.info/

**Business Intelligence Resources** http://www.BIResources.info/

Grid, Distributed and Cloud Computing Resources http://www.GridResources.info/

Artificial Intelligence Resources http://www.AIResources.info/

eReference Library Link Toolkit http://www.eReferenceLibrary.com/

Virtual Private Library Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blogs http://www.VirtualPrivateLibrary.com/



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter <u>http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/</u> <u>zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com</u> eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

eHealthcareBot - Meta Search Engine for Healthcare Resources http://www.eHealthcareBot.com/

eGreenBot.com - Green Resources Search Engine <a href="http://www.eGreenBot.com/">http://www.eGreenBot.com/</a>

SocialBuzzBot - The Business Intelligence Search Engine for Social Communities <a href="http://www.SocialBuzzBot.com/">http://www.SocialBuzzBot.com/</a>

LinkSeries Publications eReference Companion <a href="http://www.LinkSeries.com/">http://www.LinkSeries.com/</a>

Awareness Watch Newsletter V11N3 March 2013 by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/

Zillman Columns http://www.ZillmanColumns.com/

ChatterBots http://www.Chatterbots.info/

Astronomy Resources http://www.AstronomyResources.info/

Zillman Blog (15,000+ Postings on Research and Internet Sources) <a href="http://www.zillman.us/">http://www.zillman.us/</a>

Awareness Watch Blog Talk Radio Every Saturday 2pm Live with 275+ Archived Weekly Shows) http://www.blogtalkradio.com/awarenesswatch

Entrepreneurial Resources http://www.EntrepreneurialResources.info/

ShoppingBots and Online Shopping Resources 2013 <a href="http://www.ShoppingBots.info/">http://www.ShoppingBots.info/</a>

Knowledge Discovery Resources 2013 http://www.KDResources.info/

New Economy Resources 2013 http://www.NewEconomyResources.com/



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

The latest research shows that when prospects search for your company on the Internet, the top 10 listings are likely to include the following:

- a) 3 listings from consumer posts to blogs, message boards, and opinion sites,
- b) 2 listings from experts,
- c) 2 listings from your own corporate site,
- d) 1 listing from an online publication, and
- e) 2 listings from other sources.

This confirms the need for immediate <u>business intelligence</u> to constantly monitor and evaluate the prospects ongoing searching results for your company, brand, and product. <u>Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.</u>, Executive Director of the <u>Virtual Private Library<sup>TM</sup></u>, Internet <u>expert</u>, <u>author</u>, <u>speaker</u>, <u>consultant</u> and creator/founder of <u>BotSpot.com</u> will be speaking on **The Future of the Internet: eCommerce Security, Cloud Computing**, **Deep Web, HTML5 and IPV6** with emphasis on the growing areas of bots, intelligent agents, blogs (weblogs), news aggregators, business intelligence, artificial intelligence, Deep Web, RSS, Twitter, FaceBook MashUps, Grids/Clouds, Social Networks and the Web 3.0 . The Internet's future is both theoretical and practical and will relate to all that gather in cyberspace to continue education and to keep current! We truly live in exciting times ...... Will Mash-Ups and the Web 3.0 replace the current Internet as we know it? These and other questions will be discussed during this presentation by one of the Internet's pioneers and bot and artificial intelligence experts, Marcus P. Zillman. His latest links and resources are available by clicking <u>here</u>.

Time: 12:00pm - 1:30pm

Date: Thursday, March 14, 2013

Group: Marco Island Noontime Rotary Club

Location: Yacht Club, Marco Island, Florida

#### LLRX Feature Article - New Economy Resources 2013

http://www.llrx.com/features/neweconomyresources2013.htm

The world is rapidly changing as government data transparency, Big Data and the ability to access actionable information from institutional databases is increasingly released on the web without restrictive fees or subscriptions. This new guide by web research guru Marcus P. Zillman comprises the leading world wide web resources for discovering new knowledge and leveraging the latest reliable data on the New Economy. A PDF version



## of the New Economy Resources 2013 is available at

http://NewEconomyResources.com/.

#### Monarch Professional – For the Individual Information Optimization http://www.datawatch.com/

When deployed as a stand-alone desktop information optimization client, Monarch Professional allows you to model your own information and perform personal analysis of structured and semi-structured information from a wide variety of sources. This capability to operate in a personal deployment model makes Monarch Professional the perfect product to empower individual analysts to work with reports, PDF files and other sources of data to gain a better understanding of what drives your day-to-day job. Monarch Professional's desktop deployment capability also helps users with mobile deployment needs so you can take your information optimization capabilities "on the road." Users like auditors and sales teams can take this powerful tool into off-site situations and work directly with client information to gain a greater understanding of their businesses. With Monarch Professional – the power to Get the Whole Story can start with you! This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This will be added to Statistics Resources and Big Data Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

## hall - Transform Your Business Communications

## https://hall.com/

Transform your business communication with Hall. The Hall desktop app runs on Windows and Mac. The Hall web app is 6 times faster than existing enterprise solutions. Stay connected to Hall 24/7 with the free mobile web app and the iPhone and Android apps. Features include: a) Group Chat - Create a room to stay connected with your team. Rooms can be open for anyone in your company or set to secret for only invited members. Features include chat, @mentions, inline previews, file sharing, search and notes; b) 1-on-1 Chat - Have something private to say? Start a side conversation with a teammate or professional contact. Instant messaging chat history is stored on the cloud making chat history available across all your devices; c) Synced - Hall makes it easy to communicate with your team/company using your computer, phone, tablet and the web. Your conversations, files, and notes are made available on every device and computer you use; and d) File Sharing - Share large files up to 1 gig securely. Hall automatically saves your files to the cloud. Your files are securely archived and searchable from Hall's desktop app, mobile app or on the web. This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

## **Updated> Finding People Resources and Sites**

## http://www.FindingPeople.info/

I have just updated my **Finding People Resources and Sites** white paper link compilation. It is now freely available 26 page .pdf document (224KB) at the above URL. These valuable resources will allow you to find long lost love ones, past school and



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

college roommates and friends, and previous business and professional associates. A must internet reference in today's quickly changing world. (**Updated March 15, 2013**)

## Internet Guides, Tutorials, and Online Training Information

http://www.mindflash.com/internet-guides-tutorials-and-online-training-information/ The Internet is a worldwide network of computer systems connected to one another by satellites, cables and telephone lines. While connected to the World Wide Web, you can find and do almost anything, from paying bills to seeing tomorrow's weather conditions. To connect to the Internet, you will need to obtain an Internet Service Provider (ISP). Once you have access to the Internet, you can use a web browser to perform research, play online games, or visit websites. These guides, online courses, tutorials, and glossaries will help you learn more about using the Internet. Areas included: a) Collections of Internet Guides, Online Courses, and Tutorials; b) Individual Online Guides, Courses and Tutorials; c) Internet Glossaries; and d) Online Training Resources. This will be added to <u>Tutorial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This will be added to <u>Information Quality Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup></u> Information Blog. This will be added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

## **Presentations.io - Synced Presentations To All Devices**

## https://presentation.io/

Features include: a) Present in sync - Live broadcast your presentations to mobile devices, tablets and laptops of your audience - no matter whether you are in the same room or in different parts of the world; b) Comments and notes - Left something out? Any questions during the presentation? Add comments to the slides as you go. These will also appear on everyone's screens real-time. Enable the audience to comment as well. For additional remarks or information, both the presenter and the audience will be able to make individual and shared notes during and after the presentation; and c) Engage your audience - A national US survey shows tradional presentations make 30% fall asleep. Stand out and avoid mediocre presentations by making sure that everyone is on the same page. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### Updated> Bots, Blogs and News Aggregators

#### http://www.BotsBlogs.com/

I have just updated my research white paper link compilation titled "Bots, Blogs and News Aggregators" which is now a 20 page research paper listing many resources both new and existing that will help anyone who is attempting to find information and knowledge research about bots, blogs and news aggregator tools currently available on the Internet. It is freely available as a .pdf (342KB) at the above link from the Virtual Private Library<sup>TM</sup> and authored by <u>Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.</u> It was updated **March 16, 2013**.



## April 2013 Zillman Column - Grid, Distributed and Cloud Computing Resources Primer

http://Columns.VirtualPrivateLibrary.net/Cloud\_Computing\_Primer\_April13\_Column.pd

## http://www.zillmancolumns.com/

The April 2013 Zillman Column is now available and is titled **Grid**, **Distributed and Cloud Computing Resources Primer**. The April 2013 Column is a comprehensive listing of grid resources, distributed computing resources, cloud computing resources, clusters, and parallel computing sites on the Internet. These resources and sources will help you to discover the many pathways available to you through the Internet to find the latest grid, distributed and cloud computing resources and sites. There you can help to discover the next prime number, discover the cure for AIDs, and more, using distributed resources on the Internet. Download this excellent freely available 32 page 248KB pdf column today and begin your learning journey about the very exciting world of online grid, distributed and cloud computing resources available over the global Internet! Begin your knowledge discovery today!

## **Gnip - Largest Provider of Social Media to the Enterprise**

## http://gnip.com/

Gnip is the Largest Provider of Social Media Data to the Enterprise - Never Miss a Tweet, Post, Comment or Like. Feaytures include: a) Gnip serves 8 of the 9 largest social media monitoring firms. When reliable access to social media data is critical to your business, you can count on Gnip; b) In 2010, Twitter partnered with Gnip to be the first provider of enterprise-grade access to the full firehose of Tweets. Looking for Twitter data? This is the place; c) Gnip's customers serve over 90% of the companies in the Fortune 500. They demand a robust, scalable enterprise-grade service; and d) 3 Billion Activities Per Day - With the most sources, the most customers, and the most robust infrastructure, Gnip reliably delivers an enormous stream of social media data. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This has been added to <u>Business Intelligence Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

## **Trusted Audiobooks**

## http://trustedaudiobooks.com/

Listen to the audio previews of 5,532 of the very best, most reviewed, highest rated audiobooks from 2,212 authors, 1,576 top narrators, and from 130 publishers. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

## Smartboard - Real Time Collaboration Tool

## http://www.greengar.com/smartboard/

Cross collaborating between iOS, Android, and Mac, using Smartboard in meeting, presentation with simple and instant connections between devices using local Wi-Fi. Save to Cloud Storage and access your drawings from any devices, including Evernote, Google



Drive, and iCloud, take your best brainstorming ideas whereever you go without afraid of losing your napkins. Share your beautiful piece of arts or edited photos on social networks and amaze your friends with your creativity. Crafting the most beautiful artworks with fuild natural markers, layers, and text tools. Recording the most unique memory with your photos from Camera, Photo Gallery, or online services like Facebook and iCloud. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Entrepreneurial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### **Updated> Online Research Browsers**

#### http://zillman.blogspot.com/2009/08/online-research-browsers.html

I have just updated my Internet MiniGuide Annotated Link Compilation white paper titled "Online Research Browsers" a 17 page research paper listing many resources both new and existing that will help anyone who is attempting to find information and knowledge research about online research browsers available on the Internet. These research browsers allow you to visualize information to find new relationships and associations to create knowledge discovery and obtain new and highly relevant research data. It is freely available as a .pdf file (153KB) at the above link from the Virtual Private Library<sup>TM</sup> and authored by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. It was updated March **18, 2013**. Other white papers are available by clicking here.

#### **FOIAonline - Freedom of Information Act Online**

#### https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home

The Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) gives you the right to access information from federal agencies. FOIAonline allows you to submit FOIA requests to all participating agencies from this website, track the status of requests, search for requests submitted by others, and generate up-to-the-minute reports on FOIA processing. FOIAonline participating agencies include: the Environmental Protection Agency, Department of Commerce (except the US Patent and Trademark Office), Office of General Counsel of the National Archives and Records Administration, Merit Systems Protection Board, Federal Labor Relations Authority, and the Department of the Treasury's Departmental Offices (headquarters), Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau, Bureau of Engraving and Printing, Bureau of the Fiscal Service, Financial Crimes Enforcement Network (FinCEN), and United States Mint. Please note that the Internal Revenue Service, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, and Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration are not participating in FOIAonline. Moreover, Treasury only participates in FOIA online to the extent of allowing submission of requests; Treasury manages processing in a separate system. A chart provides further details on the information available in FOIA online by participating agency. Requests under the Privacy Act must be sent directly to the appropriate agency. This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog. This has been added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog. This has been added to Reference Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter <u>http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/</u> <u>zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com</u> eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

<u>Entrepreneurial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This has been added to <u>New Economy</u> <u>Analytics, Resources and Alerts</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

## **Company Filings and Forms Via EDGAR**

#### http://www.sec.gov/edgar.shtml

All companies, foreign and domestic, are required to file registration statements, periodic reports, and other forms electronically through the Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis, and Retrieval system known as EDGAR. Anyone can access and download this information for free. Here you'll find links to a complete list of filings available through EDGAR and instructions for searching the EDGAR database. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This has been added to <u>Business Intelligence Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This has been added to <u>Reference Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This has been added to <u>Reference Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

#### **Ethics.Data.gov**

## https://explore.data.gov/ethics/

Ethics.Data.gov brings records and data from across the federal government to one central location, making it easier for citizens to hold public officials accountable. Enter a name and see every record of that person across the entire collection of ethics data including campaign finance, lobbying, and White House visitor records. Ethics.Data.gov brings together datasets from across the government to help citizens easily access this information, empowering Americans to hold government accountable. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This has been added to <u>Business Intelligence Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This has been added to <u>Reference Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This has been added to <u>Reference Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This has been added to <u>New Economy Analytics, Resources and Alerts</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

## pdated> Internet Demographics Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog White Paper Link Compilation

#### http://www.InternetDemographics.info/

I have just updated my Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog white paper link compilation titled Internet Demographics which is now a 16 page paper listing selected resources both new and existing that will help anyone who is attempting to find the latest information about Internet demographics that are available over the Internet. It is freely available as a .pdf file (186KB) at the above link from the Virtual Private Library<sup>™</sup> and authored by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. It was updated March 19, 2013. Other white papers are available by clicking here.



#### **Consumer Complaint Database**

#### http://www.consumerfinance.gov/complaintdatabase/

This contains data from the consumer credit card complaints received by the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau. They do not verify the accuracy of all facts alleged in these complaints, but we do take steps to confirm a commercial relationship between the consumer and the identified company. Complaints are listed after the company responds or after they have had the complaint for 15 calendar days, whichever comes first. Complaints can be removed if they don't meet all of the policy statement's publication criteria. Data is refreshed daily. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This has been added to <u>Business</u> <u>Intelligence Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Entrepreneurial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

## UCLA Library Broadcast NewsScape

#### http://newsscape.library.ucla.edu/

The UCLA Library has launched the UCLA Library Broadcast NewsScape, which contains nearly two hundred thousand news programs from the United States and around the world from 2005 to the present. The collection provides streaming of news content and includes time-stamped closed caption texts as well as transcripts of many broadcasts, offering advanced search functions to create a transformative platform that enables new and expansive possibilities for teaching, research and scholarship. The NewsScape library was created by scholars and faculty in the Department of Communications Studies at UCLA in close collaboration with the UCLA Library. The UCLA Library is providing the NewsScape collection as a research and educational tool to the UCLA community in the winter of 2013. During its initial launch, it will be accessible at newsscape.library.ucla.edu to all individuals with authenticated UCLA network credentials and those who connect from off-campus via the UCLA virtual private network. We hope to make this collection available to the broader University of California scholarly community of students, faculty and researchers in spring 2013. Development of the technological infrastructure of the UCLA Library Brodcast NewsScape was partially funded by a National Science Foundation Cyber-enabled Discovery and Innovation grant. The project also received support from the Arcadia Fund. This has been added to the tools section of Research Resources Subject Tracer™ Information Blog. This has been added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

## **Paint.net - Free Image and Photo Editing Software for Windows Computers** <u>http://www.getpaint.net/</u>

Paint.NET is free image and photo editing software for computers that run Windows. It features an intuitive and innovative user interface with support for layers, unlimited undo, special effects, and a wide variety of useful and powerful tools. An active and growing online community provides friendly help, tutorials, and plugins. It started development as an undergraduate college senior design project mentored by Microsoft, and is currently



being maintained by some of the alumni that originally worked on it. Originally intended as a free replacement for the Microsoft Paint software that comes with Windows, it has grown into a powerful yet simple image and photo editor tool. It has been compared to other digital photo editing software packages such as Adobe® Photoshop®, Corel® Paint Shop Pro®, Microsoft Photo Editor, and The GIMP. Windows is a registered trademark of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and other countries. Adobe and Photoshop are either registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United States and/or other countries. Corel and Paint Shop Pro are trademarks or registered trademarks of Corel Corporation and/or its subsidiaries in Canada, the United States, and/or other countries. This will be added to the tools section of <u>Research</u> <u>Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

#### **Understanding the Deep Web In 10 Minutes**

http://www.brightplanet.com/2013/03/whitepaper-understanding-the-deep-web-in-10minutes/

What is the Deep Web and why should you care? Whether you are searching for unstructured Big Data or trying to answer narrowly targeted questions, what you need can typically be found somewhere within the millions of Deep Web sources. Download our latest whitepaper to learn the answers to common questions asked by curious customers wanting to create actionable intelligence from the Deep Web. This may shock you, but Google can't find everything. Google is only a Surface Web search engine. The Deep Web is a part of the internet not accessible to link-crawling search engines like Google. In their latest whitepaper you will learn: a) Where the Deep Web is, and how it compares to the Surface Web and Dark Web; b) Why you should care about the Deep Web; c) The difference between a search engine and a Deep Web harvest engine; d) How data is harvested from the Deep Web; and e) Deep Web harvest use cases. Download their free whitepaper to learn what the Deep Web is, how you can search it, what you'll find there, and why Google can't find everything. This will be added to my <u>Deep Web Research and</u> Discovery Resources 2013.

#### Mention - Be In the Know, Anywhere, Anytime

#### https://mention.net/

Create alerts for your brand, your industry, your company, your name or your competitors and be informed in real-time about any mentions on the web and social web. Monitoring the web has never been so simple. Setup your alerts in a few clicks and start being notified in real-time. Features include: a) Media and Social Monitoring - Monitor millions of sources in 42 languages and don't miss anything published on social networks, news sites, forums, blog or any web page; b) Anti-Noise Technology - Remove the noise coming from homonyms and spam by using our in-house technology that learns from your behavior; c) Team Work - Share your alerts with any user and assign tasks to your team members. Ask your community manager to reply to a tweet, comment on a blog article; d) Live Alerts - Get alerted in real-time via email and push notifications of new mentions. Don't waste any time. React quickly and efficiently e) All Devices - Access mention from anywhere. Use the webapp, Chrome app, desktop version for PC,



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter <u>http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/</u> <u>zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com</u> eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

Mac or Linux or mobile version with the iPhone or Android app; f) Smart Actions - You can react to any mention the smart way. Retweet a mention, share positive mentions directly on your Facebook page; g) Priority mentions - Most important mentions are flagged according to several criteria : influence and authority of the source and latest interactions you had with them; and h) Statistics & data Export tool - Get an overview of your mentions by source, language, over selected period of time, generate PDF reports or export data in CSV format to analyze them your own way. This has been added to Research Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This has been added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

#### **Big Web Stats**

#### http://www.bigwebstats.com/

BigWebStats provides detailed statistics about any website. Using their reliable stats of websites across the web, you can find out how your website is stacked up against your competitors. Get in-depth insights about your website or your competitors website. These include visitors insights, social buzz, SEO basics, SEO on-page, SEO off-page, keyword rankings, domain information, similar websites, usability, security and technology insights. The best part is - it's free! You can generate unlimited instant reviews and get statistics about any website. Get tips to optimize and monitor your website. BigWebStats uses its proprietary technology to give a BigScore to every website it reviews. The BigScore is based on a website review of 50 factors ranging from SEO to usability and social buzz. Far more than a number, BigScore is based on hundreds of sources of data which helps us evaluate the quality of a website. Their data is teir most important asset and what they are most proud of. BigWebStats gathers volumes of raw data from multiple sources and presents it to users in a clear format that allows them to quickly find the information they need. This has been added to Research Resources Subject Tracer™ Information Blog. This has been added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup>. This will be added to Statistics Resources and Big Data Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup>.

#### Planboard - Collaborate, Connect and Share

#### https://www.planboardapp.com/

Planboard helps teachers streamline their lesson plans, connect with parents, and engage with students. Features Include: a) Manage Your Expectations - Planboard helps you ensure your students have the knowledge they need to be successful by allowing you to integrate and track standards. Choose from a selection of Common Core Standards, Ontario Curriculums, TEKS, more official standards or create your own custom standards; b) Align Your Schedule - Planboard easily aligns with your school and classroom schedule. You can select the number of periods and which days of the week you will be teaching. Planboard also supports day rotation, from A/B days to alternating weeks or anything up to an 8 day rotation, c) Automate Your Planning - Planboard helps you save even more time by removing repetition from your lesson planning process. Do your lessons follow the same layout? Create a template that follows your day rotation.



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

Using the same lessons from year to year? Planboard can automatically replicate your plans from the previous year; d) Share Schedules - Did a student miss a class? Do you have a substitute teacher? Share your schedule with them to enable them to see what they missed or what they need to do, e) Set Off-Days - Designate holidays and PD days as off-days in Planboard. Classes cancelled? With Smart Schedule, you can easily shift your schedule with all plans remaining in the right order; f) Attach Files - With Planboard, it is easy to attach all of your notes, handouts, photos, and files directly to your lesson plans. Attach it at home, access it anywhere; and g) Edit With Ease - Use their intuitive editor so that you can easily format and style your plans to make the important points stand out. Easily embed YouTube and other multimedia contents. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

## FINTEL - Financial Intelligence For Your Business

#### http://fintel.us/

FINTEL is a leading provider of data services and business intelligence solutions that help their clients to make better decisions based on the largest and most reliable financial benchmarking database of privately held companies. FINTEL provides unrivaled business analysis and financial benchmarking tools for immediate access to unique and powerful insights into the financial profiles and performance of privately-held companies operating across almost all industries. Discover revealing industry research and a broad range of industry ratios from over 2,500 industry groups covering 900,000 privately held companies. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Entrepreneurial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>. This has been added to <u>Business Intelligence Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog.

## StartUp Library From MaRS Market Intelligence

#### http://marscommons.marsdd.com/startup-library/

Created by the experts at MaRS Market Intelligence, the Startup Library is a collection of highly vetted resources that will enable entrepreneurs to answer common market research questions. The Startup Library is a startup too – they are only just getting going with their content. Areas include: a) Accelerators and Incubators, b) Business Models, c) Funding Your Startup, d) Lean Startups, e) Consumer Diogital Health, f) eCommerce and Retail, g) Education Technology, h) Digital Gaming, i) Digital Video and Music, j) ePublishing, k) How Do I Find Canadian Market data, l) How Do I Find US Market Data, m) How Do I Identify Competitors, and n) How Do I Find Talent. This will be added to Entrepreneurial Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup>. This has been added to Business Intelligence Resources Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Blog.

## **Gnowledge - Education Platform**

#### http://www.gnowledge.com/

Gnowledge is a free-to-use education platform where everyone can create, publish, share and take tests, exercises and assignments. Gnowledge is the test publishing platform and is meant to provide a global repository of user-generated test, assignment and exercises



© 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

questions for educators, students and parents all over the world. Gnowledge can be found online with all of its features free-to-use. This will be added to <u>Student Research</u> <u>Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

# Edcanvas.com - The One Place to Organize, Present, and Share Knowledge

http://www.edcanvas.com/

Edcanvas offers the following features: a) Student Assignments - Web quests, projectbased learning and class presentation; b) Flipped Classroom - Easily gather and annotate online resources; c) 1:1 Environments - Share content using just one link; and d) Dynamic Presentation - Make your class come alive with rich multimedia. This will be added to <u>Student Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

## WhoISrequest Tool

## http://whoisrequest.org/

Whois Lookup tools allows you to search in public whois databases about a specific domain name or IP Address (IPv4 and IPv6). You can find domain owner contacts and other valuable information. This has been added to the tools section of <u>Research Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This has been added to <u>Business Intelligence Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blog. This will be added to <u>Entrepreneurial Resources</u> Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup>.

## Awarenesswatch<sup>TM</sup> Paper Review

# **What's On Your Mind? Social Media Monopolies and Noopower** by *Robert William Gehl*

http://firstmonday.org/htbin/cgiwrap/bin/ojs/index.php/fm/article/view/4618

## Abstract:

This paper explores the age-old tension between the radical possibilities of thought and the institutions seeking to constrain thought as this tension plays out in social media sites such as Facebook, Twitter, and Google. I argue that these social media sites are becoming key institutions of noopower, or the power to modulate thoughts. Older institutions of power, such as states, militaries, and marketers, have begun to exercise noopower through and at social media in an effort to always be on our minds.



## Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blogs

Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blogs created and developed by the Virtual Private Library<sup>TM</sup> combine the best of the latest tools on the Internet. Using bots, blogs and news aggregators the Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information blogs generate RSS feeds with the latest resources to create a current information resource flow through niched subject tracers. I am proud to be the creator of the Internet's first Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blogs:

Virtual Private Library<sup>TM</sup> <u>http://www.VirtualPrivateLibrary.com/</u>

Agriculture Resources http://www.AgricultureResources.info/

AnswerSpot http://www.AnswerSpot.us/

Artificial Intelligence Resources <u>http://www.AIResources.info/</u>

Astronomy Resources http://www.AstronomyResources.info/

Auction Resources <u>http://www.AuctionResources.info/</u>

Biological Informatics http://www.BiologicalInformatics.info/

Biotechnology Resources http://www.BiotechnologyResources.info/

Bot Research http://www.BotResearch.info/

Business Intelligence Resources <u>http://www.BIResources.info/</u>

ChatterBots http://www.ChatterBots.info/

Data Mining Resources http://www.DataMiningResources.info/



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter <u>http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/</u> <u>zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com</u> eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

Deep Web Research http://www.DeepWebResearch.info/

Directory Resources http://www.DirectoryResources.info/

eCommerce Resources http://eCommerceResources.info/

Elder Resources http://www.ElderResources.info/

Employment Resources http://www.EmploymentResources.info/

Entrepreneurial Resources http://www.EntrepreneurialResources.info/

Fact Checkers Directory http://www.FactCherckers.us/

Financial Sources http://www.FinancialSources.info/

Finding People http://www.FindingPeople.info/

Games Resources <a href="http://www.GamesResources.info/">http://www.GamesResources.info/</a>

Genealogy Resources http://www.GenealogyResources.info/

Grant Resources <u>http://www.GrantResources.info/</u>

Green Files http://www.GreenFiles.info/

Grid, Distributed and Cloud Computing Resources <a href="http://www.GridResources.info/">http://www.GridResources.info/</a>

Healthcare Resources http://www.HealthcareResources.info/



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter <u>http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/</u> <u>zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com</u> eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

Information Futures Markets http://www.InformationFutureMarkets.com/

Information Quality Resources http://www.InformationQualityResources.info/

International Trade Resources http://www.InternationalTradeResources.info/

Internet Alerts http://www.InternetAlerts.info/

Internet Demographics http://www.InternetDemographics.info/

Internet Experts http://www.InternetExperts.info/

Internet Hoaxes http://www.InternetHoaxes.info/

Intrapreneurial Resources http://www.IntrapreneurialResources.info/

Journalism Resources http://www.JournalismResources.info/

Knowledge Discovery http://www.KnowledgeDiscovery.info/

Military Resources http://www.MilitaryResources.info/

New Economy Analytics, Resources and Alerts <u>http://www.NewEconomyAnalytics.com/</u>

Outsourcing/Offshoring Information and Resources <a href="http://www.OutsourcingOffshore.us/">http://www.OutsourcingOffshore.us/</a>

Privacy Resources http://www.PrivacyResources.info/

Reference Resources http://www.ReferenceResources.info/



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter <u>http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/</u> <u>zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com</u> eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

Research Resources <a href="http://www.ResearchResources.info/">http://www.ResearchResources.info/</a>

RestStress<sup>TM</sup> http://www.RestStress.com/

Script Resources http://www.WcriptResources.info/

ShoppingBots http://www.ShoppingBots.info/

Social Informatics http://www.SocialInformatics.info/

Statistics Resources and Big Data <u>http://www.StatisticsResources.info/</u>

Student Research http://www.StudentResearch.info/

Theology Resources <a href="http://www.TheologyResources.info/">http://www.TheologyResources.info/</a>

Tutorial Resources <u>http://www.TutorialResources.info/</u>

World Wide Web Reference http://www.WWWReference.info/





Figure 1: Virtual Private Library<sup>TM</sup>

**Author Information:** Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. Executive Director of the Virtual Private Library is an international Internet expert, author, keynote speaker and corporate consultant in the area of information retrieval, knowledge discovery, knowledge harvesting, artificial intelligence and bots/intelligent agents. He has created numerous world wide web sites including 53 Subject Tracer<sup>™</sup> Information Portals and Blogs; written a number of internet miniguides, white papers, manuals and books; hosted over 160 weekly Internet television shows, writes a weekly and monthly column on Current Awareness on the Internet; writes a monthly newsletter Awareness Watch and delivers keynote presentations throughout the international marketplace. He also actively delivers one and two day workshops for key industry sectors displaying how the Internet can be used as a tool to maintain current awareness and professional competencies. Additional websites by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.:

Marcus P. Zillman's Blog http://www.zillman.us/

Marcus P. Zillman Abbreviated Bio <u>http://www.zillman.info/</u>

White Papers by Marcus P. Zillman <u>http://www.WhitePapers.us/</u>

Internet MiniGuides<sup>TM</sup> http://www.InternetMiniguide.com/



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

Awareness Watch<sup>TM</sup> Newsletter http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/

Marcus P. Zillman's Columns http://www.ZillmanColumns.com

LinkSeries Publications http://www.LinkSeries.com/

Internet Sources<sup>TM</sup> Manual http://www.InternetSources.info/

Links By Marcus<sup>TM</sup> http://www.LinksByMarcus.com/

Workshops By Marcus<sup>TM</sup> http://www.WorkshopsByMarcus.com/

SourceSeries Internet Research Workshops <a href="http://www.SourceSeries.com/">http://www.SourceSeries.com/</a>

Watch Marcus<sup>TM</sup> http://www.WatchMarcus.com/

listen to marcus<sup>TM</sup> http://www.ListenToMarcus.com

# Research White Papers, Articles, Lectures and Speeches by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.:

Academic and Scholar Search Engines and Sources <a href="http://www.ScholarSearchEngines.com/">http://www.ScholarSearchEngines.com/</a>

Bots, Blogs and News Aggregators <a href="http://www.BotsBlogs.com/">http://www.BotsBlogs.com/</a>

Business Intelligence Online Resources http://www.BIOnlineResources.info/

Cloud Computing Resources Prime <u>http://zillman.blogspot.com/2011/05/grid-distributed-and-cloud-computing.html</u>



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

Current Awareness Discovery Tools on the Internet <u>http://zillman.blogspot.com/2009/08/current-awareness-discovery-tools-on.html</u>

Deep Web Research and Discovery Resources 2013 Article - LLRX and Online White Paper

http://zillman.blogspot.com/2012/12/llrx-deep-web-research-and-discovery.html http://DeepWeb.us/

eReference Library Link Toolkit http://www.eReferenceLibrary.com/

Finding Experts By Using the Internet <a href="http://www.FindingExperts.info/">http://www.FindingExperts.info/</a>

Finding People Resources and Sites <a href="http://www.FindingPeople.info/">http://www.FindingPeople.info/</a>

Healthcare Bots and Subject Directories <u>http://www.HealthcareBots.info/</u>

Knowledge Discovery Resources 2013 http://www.KDResources.info/

New Economy Resources 2013 http://www.NewEconomyResources.com/

Online Research Browsers http://zillman.blogspot.com/2009/08/online-research-browsers.html

Online Research Tools http://www.OnlineResearchTools.info/

Online Social Networking http://zillman.blogspot.com/2009/08/online-social-networking.html

Searching the Internet http://www.SearchingTheInternet.info/

Using the Internet As a Dynamic Resource Tool for Knowledge Discovery http://zillman.blogspot.com/2009/08/using-internet-as-dynamic-resource-tool.html

Web Data Extractors http://www.WebDataExtractors.com/



Awareness Watch V11N4 April 2013 Newsletter <u>http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/</u> <u>zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com</u> eVoice: 800-858-1462 © 2013 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

Web Guide for the New Economy http://www.WebGuideNewEconomy.com/

White Papers By Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. <u>http://www.WhitePapers.us/</u>

## Internet Tutor by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

http://www.InternetTutor.info/

Visit this site to learn about the availability of Marcus P. Zillman to tutor you or your associate one on one in the privacy of your residence or office on the latest happenings of the Internet including Internet basics to advanced Internet searching using bots and creating your own personal blog

#### Internet Speaking by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

#### http://www.InternetSpeaker.net

Visit this site to learn about Marcus P. Zillman's speaking engagements for your organization meetings and events. View and listen to his previous presentations as well as his weekly television shows

## Internet Consulting by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.

#### http://InternetConsultant.BlogSpot.com/

Visit this site to obtain information about obtaining the consultation services of Marcus P. Zillman for your company including eCommerce audits, utilization of bots, blogs and news aggregators or the creation of your own personal virtual private library powered by Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information bots!

#### **Current Awareness Monitors, Alerts and Information Traps**

#### http://www.ecurrentAwareness.com/

Marcus P. Zillman's latest report Current Awareness Monitors, Alerts and Information Traps is available for purchase online and for immediate download. This report is a comprehensive listing of the latest resources, sources and sites for current awareness on the Internet. This is a must read for anyone who must stay current in their profession and/or business activity as the list of URLs will keep you at the leading edge of your career.

#### **Market Intelligence Resources**

#### http://www.MarketIntelligenceResources.com/

Marcus P. Zillman's just released professional Internet MiniGuide is titled Market Intelligence Resources and is available for purchase online and immediate download. This 193 page digital miniguide represents a comprehensive listing of the latest resources, sources and sites to discover the latest Market Intelligence sources available on the Internet with many of them freely available! Designed specifically for today's entrepreneur, professional and/or investor.



## **Entrepreneurial Links 101**

#### http://www.EntrepreneurialLinks.com/

Marcus P. Zillman's newly released 231 page eReference digital book for the up and coming entrepreneur. Entrepreneurial Links 101 gives an alphabetical listing of the very best Internet and World Wide Web sites covering Entrepreneur Resources, Business Intelligence Resources and an extremely comprehensive list of Online Research Tools. This is considered by many to be the entrepreneur's bible for finding relevant and competent online resources!

## **Internet Privacy and Security Resources**

#### http://www.InternetPrivacySecurity.net/

Marcus P. Zillman's latest eReference digital publication is a selected comprehensive alphabetical listing of the latest resources and sites covering all aspects of privacy and security currently available over the Internet. From the board room to the family room, these resources and sites give you the information you need to maintain your privacy and security as you use the Internet in your business and personal life.

## **Research Resources Online Guide**

## http://www.ResearchResourcesOnline.net/

Marcus P. Zillman's latest <u>LinkSeries Publication</u> is a 340 page digital guide of a selected comprehensive alphabetical listing of the latest and greatest resources and sites covering all areas of research that is currently available over the Internet. The guide covers online research resources and tools for the Newbie to research as well as the Seasoned researcher. Contents include: a) Research Resources, b) Research Tools, c) Student Research Resources Toolkit, d) Knowledge Discovery/Management and Data Mining Resources, e) Knowledge Discovery/Retrieval and the World Wide Web Resources, and f) Subject Tracer<sup>TM</sup> Information Blogs.

#### The Survivor's Manual for The New Economy.

## http://www.NewEconomyManual.com/

Marcus P. Zillman's latest LinkSeries Publication is a 239 page digital read that gives excellent resources and annotated sources for the new economy analytics, alerts, ecommerce, financial sources, invisible and deep web resources, social and business networking sources along with new economy competitive and business intelligence resources and an extremely comprehensive listing of new economy online tools.

